

From: [ECHA ATD](#)
To: [ECHA Restriction ATDs](#)
Subject: FW: PFAS in fff news
Date: 14 September 2022 14:08:08
Attachments: [news_pfas_fff_echa.docx](#)
[image001.png](#)
[image002.png](#)
[image003.png](#)
[image004.png](#)

From: ECHA Press Room <[REDACTED]>

Sent: 18 February 2022 17:36

To: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]> [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]>
[REDACTED]

Cc: ECHA Press Room <[REDACTED]>

Subject: PFAS in fff news

HI both

Attached our news release for 23 February on the PFAS in firefighting foams restriction proposal. RIVM (at least, of the 5 countries) will also publish news on their website in support of this and to announce the delay of the wider PFAS restriction proposal.

Have a good weekend.

Kind regards,

[REDACTED]
Press officer
Communications Unit
European Chemicals Agency (ECHA)
P.O. Box 400, FI-00121 Helsinki, Finland
Tel. [REDACTED]
Mobile [REDACTED]
[REDACTED]

<https://echa.europa.eu>



The above represents the opinion of the author and is not an official position of the European Chemicals Agency. This email, including any files attached to it, is intended for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. If you have received this message in error, please notify the author as soon as possible and delete the message.